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From: Rodric Williams GRO _ 

Sent: Thur 27/06/2013 6:51:10 PM (UTC) 

To: Lesley J Sewelll~ _ _ _ _ ._r_ _ _ _ _ _ ,R~_ _ _ _ _ _._._._._._._._., Alwen
Rod Isnaa3il _._._._._._._._._._._.nRC.1-_._._._._._._._._._._.J]; Andrew Winn[; GRO 1; Mark R 
Davies[ GRO---_------_-_-_-_-_- ---- ---- -- 

Cc: Jarnail A SinghL________ _ __~ GRo _. ]; Parsons, 

Subject: Anomaly in 14 Branches - Strictly Private & Confidential - Subject to Privilege - Do Not Forward 

Attachment: Darft Letter to J. Mistry - 27.06.13.doc 

Attachment: Draft Letter to D. Cheape - 27.06.13.doc 

All, 

Re the "14 bug" 

Please find attached two draft letters to subpostmasters concerning the Horizon anomaly generated in 2010 which 
manifested itself in financial years 2011 & 2012. The drafts principally differ depending on whether or not the 
subpostmaster is aware of the anomaly (some are, some aren't). 

Can I please have any comments on these asap by midday tomorrow so that they can be sent to the 10 affected 
branches tomorrow (10 as we are not writing to the 4 Crowns also affected). 

Once we have your comments, Andy Parsons from Bond Dickinson will liaise with Andy Winn to tailor each letter to 
the specific circumstances of the individual branch. 

Before they are sent, Legal need to do a final cross check of the intended recipients to make sure they are not the 
subject of any prosecutions / investigations. Can someone please let me have the list of intended recipients asap. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

G RO postline: 
' G RO_ - -

_ - - G_RO_._._._. 
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********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ. 


